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MR. COATES:  Good morning and welcome.  My name is 1 

Mitchell Coates.  I'm the Procurement Specialist for the 2 

Maryland Transit Administration.  The Procurement Officer for 3 

this solicitation is Nannette Gibson, on my left. She's the 4 

Chief of Operation for the Maryland Transit Administration.  I 5 

would like to welcome everyone to the Pre-Bid Conference for 6 

this solicitation is Contract Number T-8000-0409, Pest and 7 

Rodent Control Maintenance Services

This conference is being recorded, so I ask that you 11 

state your name and company clearly for the record each time you 12 

ask a question or make a comment.  I would also like the MTA 13 

staff to introduce themselves and then all the vendors.   14 

.  Please make certain that 8 

you sign in on the sign-in sheet.  If anybody hasn't signed in, 9 

please make sure you do that.   10 

MR. BROWN:  Good morning.  Gary Brown with the Office 15 

of Fair Practice, MBE Program. 16 

MR. SQUIREWELL:  Good morning.  My name is Warren 17 

Squirewell with the Office of Fair Practice. 18 

MR. KRYSOWATY:  Paul Krysowaty, MARC train. 19 

MS. GIBSON:  Good morning.  Nannette Gibson.  I'm 20 

Chief of Operations for Procurement. 21 

MS. SMITH:  Rochelle Smith, Light Rail Facilities 22 

Maintenance. 23 

MR. MORRIS:  Dave Morris, Facility Maintenance, Light 24 

Rail. 25 
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MR. BROOM:  Aaron Broom, Solomon's Termite and Pest 1 

Control. 2 

MR. HOWARD:  Wayne Howard, Solomon's Termite and Pest 3 

Control. 4 

MR. HAGIN:  Ken Hagin, Regional Pest Management. 5 

MR. MOORE:  Stan Moore, Reed’s Termite and Pest 6 

Control. 7 

MR. REED:  Walter Reed, Reed's Termite and Pest 8 

Control Company. 9 

MR. ANTIONIN:  Robert Antionin, Terminix Pest Control. 10 

MR. BISHOP:  Hubert Bishop, Del-Mar-Va Pest 11 

Elimination 12 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Larry Davidson, Hampton Roads Termite 13 

and Pest Control. 14 

MR. COATES:  Okay.  Welcome, everyone.  Everyone has 15 

received a copy of the Invitation for Bid, and I want to go over 16 

some key items.  After I go through these key items, I will turn 17 

the meeting over to the Project Manager, who is Dave Morris and 18 

then we'll -– we will return to the MBE Officer Warren 19 

Squirewell and he'll talk about the minority business 20 

requirements for the contract.   21 

Okay.  So in Section 1, “Solicitation Information and 22 

Instructions” -- 23 

MR. BISHOP:  You don't have an extra copy of the 24 

contract, do you?  25 
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(Pause). 1 

MR. BISHOP:  Thank you.   2 

MR. COATES:  “No-Bid Notice.”  Turn to the Notice to 3 

Vendor Contractor.  This is called a No-Bid Notice.  It's after 4 

the Table of Contents.  This is a very important document.  If 5 

you decide not to bid, I would like to know the reason for not 6 

bidding.  I'd ask that you please send this completed form if 7 

you decide not to bid.  Is everybody with me so far? 8 

MR. BROWN:  What page is that on? 9 

MR. COATES:  It's right after the Table of Contents.   10 

MR. BROWN:  Right in front. 11 

MR. COATES:  Item B under Section I.  The Maryland 12 

Transit Administration desires competitive sealed bids, in 13 

accordance with COMAR 21.05.02 for the purpose of awarding the 14 

contract to a qualified contractor to provide personnel to 15 

perform effective and positive treatment and control of all 16 

rodents and pests for the Maryland Transit Administration.  17 

Contractor shall provide treatment for the complete control of 18 

rodents and pests as described at all MTA facilities and 19 

vehicles.   20 

A detailed description of the scope of work to be 21 

performed is provided in the “Scope of Work” section, which is 22 

Section II in the IFB. 23 

The State reserves the right to make an award by item 24 

or group of items or total bid, if it's in the best interest of 25 
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the MTA and the State.   1 

MR. COATES:  Good morning.  Will you state your name 2 

and company for the record? 3 

MR. STERNS:  Richard Sterns, Home Paramount Pest 4 

Control. 5 

MR. COATES:  Good morning.   6 

Under Section I, Item C, the “Administrative and 7 

Contractual Information.”  Nannette Gibson is responsible for 8 

this solicitation and she is the sole point of contact for all 9 

matters relating to this solicitation.  If you have any 10 

questions or concerns, direct them to her, and any questions 11 

must be in writing.  This may include but is not limited to 12 

tabulation of bids, announcements of apparent low bidders, 13 

awards scheduled, or any Notices to Proceed.   14 

Under Section -- Item C, Number 1, “Administrative 15 

Information Issuing Office,” this is the information that you 16 

need to contact Nannette Gibson concerning this solicitation.  17 

All inquiries must be directed to her by the due date, which is 18 

Wednesday, October 16 at 4:00 p.m. 19 

“All Approved Equals or Exceptions.”  Any questions, 20 

clarifications related to this solicitation must be submitted in 21 

writing by Wednesday, October 16th at 4:00 p.m.  Bidders must 22 

use the Request for Exemptions, Approved Equals, Clarifications, 23 

which is Attachment 3 of the IFB for written questions and 24 

inquires.  Verbal responses are not binding by the MTA. 25 
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Item C, Number 5, “Bid Submission.”  Bids must be 1 

received no later than 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, October 23rd, 2 

2013

[There was no response]. 4 

.  Are there any questions so far? 3 

MR. COATES:  Item C, Number 6.  Bidders shall complete 5 

and submit their bids as required on a Bid Form, which is 6 

Section 4 of the IFB.  The MTA only accepts hard copies.   7 

Under Item C, Number 10, “Contract Duration,” the term 8 

of this contract is three years from the start date, as stated 9 

on the Notice to Proceed. 10 

Item C, Number 12, “Addenda and Revisions to the IFB.”  11 

If it becomes necessary to revise the IFB before the due date 12 

for bids, an addendum to the IFB will be posted on the MTA 13 

website.  Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda in 14 

the transmittal letter of the bid.  And the transmittal letter 15 

is located in Section IV, Page 3 of 21 of the bid form. 16 

Item C, Number 13, “Cancellations and Rejections of 17 

Bids.”  The State reserves the right to cancel this IFB in 18 

accordance with COMAR Regulation 21.06.02.   19 

Good morning, sir.  Can you state your name and 20 

company for the record, please? 21 

MR. TRUSEN:  Yeah.  My name is Paul Trusen.  I'm with 22 

Terminix.   23 

MR. COATES:  Okay.  Thank you.  Welcome. 24 

MR. TRUSEN:  Thank you.  Sorry I'm late.  25 
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MR. COATES:  Under Item C in Section I, Number 18, 1 

“Acceptance of Terms and Conditions.”  By submitting the bid in 2 

response to this IFB, Bidders shall be deemed to have accepted 3 

all terms and conditions set forth in this IFB and in Attachment 4 

9, “General Conditions for Maintenance of Contracts.”   5 

Under Item C of Section I, Number 21, “Incorporation 6 

by Reference,” this IFB is -- will be incorporated by reference 7 

as part of this solicitation.   8 

Item C, Number 28, “Invoice Submission Requirements.”  9 

The Contractor shall submit, on a monthly basis, an invoice for 10 

services performed, completed, and/or accepted by the MTA.  11 

Payment to the Contractor shall be made no later than 30 days 12 

after the MTA's receipt of an approved invoice.    13 

Now, under Item C, Number 29 and 30, “Minority 14 

Business Enterprise,” the Minority Enterprise MBE participation 15 

goal for this solicitation is 25 percent (25%).   16 

Are there any questions so far?   17 

[There was no response]. 18 

MR. COATES:  No questions.  Okay.   19 

Okay, so now we're going to go over the scope of work 20 

and the meeting is now open for questions related to the scope 21 

of work, and I ask that if you have any questions, please state 22 

your name and company clearly for the record.  I'll turn the 23 

meeting over now to the Project Manager, which is David Morris 24 

and he’ll go over the scope of work.  25 
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MS. GIBSON:  You need to go over the MBE part. 1 

MR. COATES:  Oh, I'm sorry.  I'm sorry.  The -- as 2 

stated, the MBE goal is 25 percent (25%).  I'll now turn the 3 

meeting over to Warren Squirewell. 4 

MR. SQUIREWELL:  Good morning.  Warren Squirewell, 5 

Office of Fair Practice.  I'm the MBE Compliance Officer, as 6 

stated.  Just to have a show of hands, are there any MBEs that's 7 

here in the room?   8 

[Show of hands.] 9 

MR. SQUIREWEL:  We have one -- two?  Solomon? 10 

MR. BROOM:  Uh-huh.  Yes. 11 

MR. SQUIREWELL:  Okay.   12 

MR. STERNS:  Home Paramount.   13 

MR. SQUIREWELL:  Very good.  You're welcome to bid as 14 

a prime.  As you know, the 25 percent (25%) MBE goal still 15 

stands, that you still have to meet the MBE goals.  Contract MTA 16 

T-8000-0409, Pest Control and Rodent Control Services as we 17 

stated 25 percent is your goal.  I'm now going to read the 18 

requirements.   19 

The following forms are a part of the MBE requirements 20 

for this project.  Number 1, MDOT MBE Form A is due at the time 21 

of the bid submission.  If the bidder fails to actively complete 22 

and submit this affidavit as required, the bid shall be deemed 23 

as nonresponsive.  MBE Form A is the Certified MBE Utilization 24 

and Fair Solicitation Affidavit, which is your commitment and 25 
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understanding of the overall MBE participation goals.   1 

Two, MDOT MBE Form B is also due at the time of the 2 

bid submission.  If the bidder fails to actively complete and 3 

submit Parts 2 and 3 of the bid as required, the bid shall be 4 

deemed not responsive.  MBE Form B is the MBE Participation 5 

Schedule and is the list of certified MBE firms that you'd be 6 

willing to utilize.  It is important that you engage the MBE 7 

firms as early as you engage in other types of suppliers and/or 8 

subcontractor/vendors.  All MBE firms listed on Form B must be 9 

certified at the time of bid submission to perform the specific 10 

scope of work.  Please visit MDOT website to access the 11 

electronic MBE Directory for a complete listing of certified 12 

firms at www.mdot.Maryland.gov. 13 

Four, if you are notified that you are the current 14 

awardee or as requested by a Procurement Officer, you must 15 

submit MDOT MBE Forms C and D within ten business days of 16 

receiving such notice.  MBE Form C, Outreach Efforts and 17 

Compliance Statement, and MBE Form D is the Subcontractor 18 

Project Participation Statement.  It is mandatory that you 19 

obtain signatures on Form D for the participation of MBE firms 20 

that are listed on Form B.  I know it's a lot.  If you have any 21 

questions, please just wait until the end so I can answer any 22 

questions for you. 23 

The “Sixty percent rule supply items.”  When 24 

calculating your goals, you must count your entire expenditures 25 

http://www.mdot.maryland.gov/�
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to the certified business suppliers that manufactures or produce 1 

goods from raw materials or that -- or anything to alter goods 2 

before the resale.  However, you may only count 60 percent (60%) 3 

of the expenditures to certified suppliers who are not 4 

manufacturers.  Example -- if you spend $10,000 in your office 5 

supplies, $6,000 which would be the amount counted toward your 6 

MBE goal participation.  Additionally, the MBE credit supplies 7 

may not exceed 60 percent (60%) of the entire contract goal.  8 

 “Requiring the MBE waiver,” per COMAR guidelines 9 

21.11.01.11.  If you believe that your firm cannot achieve the 10 

established overall goal or subgoals, you have the right to 11 

request a waiver.  The request should be indicated in your 12 

initial bid package on MBE Form A.  The waiver request must be 13 

in writing and submitted within ten days, following notification 14 

that your firm is the apparent awardee or low bidder.  Your 15 

waiver request must include the following documentation:  One, 16 

detailed statement of the efforts made to select portions of the 17 

work proposed to be performed by certified MBEs, including the 18 

work to be performed by each MBE classification of any subgoals; 19 

two, detailed statements of efforts made to contact or negotiate 20 

with certified MBEs.  In essence, that's a good faith offer.  21 

You just want to make sure you -- if you ask for a waiver, you 22 

just want to do it in good faith; for each certified MBE, that 23 

placed a quotation or offer that was not accepted to a bidder or 24 

offeror, a detailed statement of the reason for this conclusion; 25 
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four, a list of MBEs that was found to be unavailable, which 1 

shall be accomplished by any unavailability certified or a 2 

statement from the apparent successful Bidder or Offeror(sic) 3 

that the MBE refused to give the written verification; last one, 4 

number five, if the Bidder or Offeror(sic) requests a waiver of 5 

a subgoal, the detailed statement as to the Bidder or Offeror 6 

(sic) effects to meet the overall goal with other MBE 7 

classifications.  A special note to that is that your request 8 

for waiver with the supporting documentation will be reviewed by 9 

the Office of Fair Practice and will be determined to be 10 

provided from my Procurement Office -- the determination will be 11 

provided by the Procurement Officer. 12 

Are there any questions?  I know it's a lot, and all 13 

of it is included into your bid package.  If you have any 14 

questions, of course, talk to Ms. Gibson.  Any questions will be 15 

relayed to the Office of Fair Practice, we will get you an 16 

answer.  Thank you. 17 

MR. COATES:  You’re welcome.  Now, I'll turn the 18 

meeting over to the Project Management who will go over the 19 

scope of work. 20 

MR. MORRIS:  Okay.  I’m Project Manager, David Morris.  21 

The project is -- the contract is a mode to mode contract, 22 

consists of bus, metro, light rail, and the MARC train.  The bus 23 

side got four properties, light rail got two properties, MARC 24 

train got another property -- several properties.   25 
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So the contract is as a service contract for quarterly 1 

services and as-needed services.  So if you guys have any 2 

questions about the contract. 3 

The contract comprise of exterminating of trains, 4 

buses, buildings, stations.  It's very wide.  Yes? 5 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Larry Davidson, Hampton Roads Termite 6 

and Pest.  You said quarterly, and on the document here, it says 7 

every other month. 8 

MR. MORRIS:  Every other month.  Yes.   9 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Six treatments per fiscal year. 10 

MR. MORRIS:  Yes? 11 

MR. BISHOP:  Hubert Bishop, Del-Mar-Va Pest 12 

Elimination.  Are bedbugs included in these buses? 13 

MR. MORRIS:  Yes, whatever we have on the buses.  The 14 

first line on the document will tell you on the contract what 15 

was stated.  Whatever we have on the property has to be treated.  16 

Read the first sentence on the contract -- the first page.  17 

First page.  First page.  Scope of Work.  It's Scope of Work.  18 

First page -- are you on the first page? 19 

MR. BISHOP:  What page is it? 20 

MS. GIBSON:  It's Section II. 21 

MR. COATES:  Section II under the “Scope of Work.” 22 

MR. MORRIS:  Whatever we have bugs-wise.  Bedbugs, 23 

mice, whatever is it is -– snakes, anything out there that is 24 

pests, we need you to treat.   25 
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MR. BISHOP:  I got it.  1 

MR. MORRIS:  We do have issue with -- we're familiar 2 

with bedbugs.  So we had all these people now sleeping out on 3 

the trains and buses.  So we may have issue with bedbugs. 4 

MR. BISHOP:  I don't see it on here.   5 

MR. MORRIS:  It’s -- read this section here.  Read 6 

that.  7 

MR. BISHOP:  Any type? 8 

MR. MORRIS:  Any type.  Whatever bugs are.  Any type.  9 

Spell it out.  10 

MR. MOORE:  What page is that? 11 

MR. DAVIDSON:  One of 19. 12 

MR. COATES:  Page 1 of 19 in the beginning of the 13 

Section where it says, “Definition.” 14 

MR. BISHOP:  Any type.   15 

MR. MORRIS:  Whatever infestation we have.  We don't 16 

know the type of bugs we will have.  So whatever infestation we 17 

have, you have to take -- because you're the expert. 18 

MR. BISHOP:  Well, usually wood-destroying insects are 19 

excluded. 20 

MR. MORRIS:  Huh? 21 

MR. BISHOP:  Usually wood-destroying insects are 22 

excluded. 23 

MR. MORRIS:  Wood -- wood, yes.  Termites. 24 

MR. BISHOP:  Termite infestation, ants, wood-25 
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destroying. 1 

MR. MORRIS:  Yes? 2 

MR. TRUSEN:  Yeah.  Paul Trusen, Terminix.  I've done 3 

this one a couple of times.  What kind of rat zappers are you 4 

guys using?  This is the only bid I've ever done where you guys 5 

require rat zappers. 6 

MR. MORRIS:  We have -- it's a small -- 7 

MR. TRUSEN:  I understand that.  I know what it is.  8 

But the price range of a rat zapper -- 9 

MR. MORRIS:  Zapper, yes. 10 

MR. TRUSEN:  -- can be anywhere from $25 to $200.  So 11 

what are -- what's being used right now? 12 

MR. MORRIS:  What we use right now is like one for 13 

$100 or something. 14 

MR. TRUSEN:  A hundred dollars? 15 

MR. MORRIS:  Yeah.  Yeah. 16 

MR. TRUSEN:  Okay. 17 

MR. HAGIN:  Well, can you send out what the exact one 18 

that it is so we can be competitive with this? 19 

MR. TRUSEN:  Yeah.  In other words, as far as costing 20 

this out, we -- I can get you one -- we can get you one for $25.  21 

But if you want a $100 rat zapper, please put -- make sure what 22 

you want. 23 

MR. MORRIS:  I think -- 24 

MR. TRUSEN:  There's so many different models. 25 
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MR. MORRIS:  This is a line item.  This is a line 1 

item, right here?   2 

MR. COATES:  Yeah, it's a line item on here. 3 

MR. MORRIS:  It’s a line item. 4 

MR. TRUSEN:  While you're looking at that, let me do 5 

an addendum to that.  Would it be possible for us to get the 6 

last line item bid for the rat zappers, or else get the whole -- 7 

get the whole bid as far -- so we can take a look at it so we 8 

can compare apples to apples?  Because if somebody's bidding 9 

five bucks on a rat zapper, then it would be nice for all of us 10 

to know that.  11 

MR. HAGIN:  It says it's a fixed price, so you might 12 

as well let us know what someone else is charging -- which one 13 

you want.  14 

MR. TRUSEN:  Look at it.  Well, let's get the fixed 15 

price. 16 

MR. MORRIS:  Okay. 17 

MR. TRUSEN:  You know.  Get that out. 18 

MS. GIBSON:  Can you send that question in writing -– 19 

MR. COATES:  Yes. 20 

MS. GIBSON:  -- to me, please? 21 

MR. COATES:  -- please. 22 

MR. TRUSEN:  I'm sorry? 23 

MR. GIBSON:  Can you send that question in writing to 24 

me? 25 
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MR. TRUSEN:  Oh, don't worry.  Yeah, I certainly will. 1 

MS. GIBSON:  Thank you. 2 

MR. TRUSEN:  Uh-huh.  Another question. 3 

MR. MORRIS:  Go ahead. 4 

MR. TRUSEN:  Are there any –- are there any particular 5 

issues with the rail cars and the buses and all of the -- all of 6 

the places that you are going to be servicing, are there any 7 

particular problems that we should know about now that have 8 

become an issue that hadn't been under control or would you say 9 

everything's under control? 10 

MR. MORRIS:  Everything's under control.  The only 11 

issue we have like summertime, we have roaches -- 12 

MR. TRUSEN:  Roaches? 13 

MR. MORRIS:  -- or maybe lice, or something like that.  14 

But everything is under control because the contractors that on 15 

board now are doing their cycling.   16 

MR. TRUSEN:  Okay. 17 

MR. MORRIS:  So everything is under control. 18 

MR. TRUSEN:  Okay.  So then the follow-up to that 19 

would be as far as call-backs to do certain particular buses, do 20 

you have that on occasion or is that something that you don't 21 

have to have that many retreatments done to get something under 22 

control? 23 

MR. MORRIS:  Sometimes we have infestations.  24 

Sometimes we have buses pull in at the station so we have call-25 
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backs.   1 

MR. TRUSEN:  Okay. 2 

MR. MORRIS:  There are trains that have call-backs. 3 

MR. TRUSEN:  Okay. 4 

MR. MORRIS:  So those are as-needed services.   5 

MR. TRUSEN:  Okay. 6 

MR. MORRIS:  It's another line item in the contract, 7 

as-needed services. 8 

MR. TRUSEN:  Okay.  I'll put that in a form of a 9 

question. 10 

MR. MORRIS:  It's already in there.  As-needed 11 

services is a call-back.   12 

MR. TRUSEN:  Yeah.  I understand that.  I'm more 13 

interested in how many that -- 14 

MR. MORRIS:  -- We can't -- see we cannot determine 15 

how many because if we have infestation, the buses are treated 16 

today that go out, someone come on that bus with a lot of 17 

roaches or something like that.  So the buses are pulled out of 18 

services and then we call you guys.  We can't tell you how much 19 

going to be infested.  20 

MR. TRUSEN:  Okay. 21 

MR. MORRIS:  We don't know. 22 

MR. TRUSEN:  But you're saying that like if it was a -23 

– if it was a zero to 100 scale, you're looking at maybe five 24 

percent, ten percent? 25 
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MR. MORRIS:  I don’t know.  Do you know how much -- 1 

what a train is over there -- 2 

MR. TRUSEN:  Well, it's -- just trying -- 3 

MR. KRYSOWATY:  I'm sorry I'm included in this, but I 4 

would say that there's got to be historical data on that. 5 

MR. TRUSEN:  I'm just trying to get an idea of time, 6 

as far as how much time we're going to have to spend out there.  7 

Do you have any records as to how long a particular service 8 

lasts? 9 

MR. MORRIS:  For what? 10 

MR. TRUSEN:  For -- say the buses.  When somebody does 11 

the buses, how many hours does it take for them to do the buses?  12 

Do you have any records as to how long somebody stays out there 13 

to treat how many ever buses they need to do? 14 

MR. MORRIS:  No, because that's another line item for 15 

the buses, too.  So, no. 16 

MR. TRUSEN:  No? 17 

MR. MORRIS:  No. 18 

MR. TRUSEN:  Okay.  All right.  Thank you. 19 

MR. STERNS:  Richard Sterns with Home Paramount Pest 20 

Control.  I notice that under the rodent and pest extermination 21 

it says, "the rat zappers shall be baited and cleaned bi-22 

weekly."  But in the pricing, there's no line for that.  It says 23 

quarterly on it, which would be every three months.  But it says 24 

that we need to bait -- I mean, clean bi-weekly on the rat 25 
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zappers. 1 

MR. MORRIS:  Send that question to the Procurement 2 

office. 3 

MR. STERNS:  Okay. 4 

MR. MORRIS:  Go ahead. 5 

MR. BISHOP:  Hubert Bishop, Del-Mar-Va Pest 6 

Elimination.  You mentioned infestation.  Do you mind sharing 7 

with the room here what infestation is? 8 

MR. MORRIS:  Infestation is just -- we call 9 

infestation if a bus come back in with four or five roaches or 10 

ten roaches on it.  And we've got people that maintain the buses 11 

each night.  If they see something that's unusual, then the bus 12 

we’ll pull out of service.  If we have customers who ride the 13 

buses that see something unusual on the bus, then we put them 14 

out of service.  That doesn't mean that the entire fleet is 15 

infested.  It could mean that one, one vehicle is infested. 16 

MR. BISHOP:  In the industry, infestation is four or 17 

more roaches.   18 

MR. MORRIS:  Four or more? 19 

MR. BISHOP:  Or one sighting.  If it's a sighting of a 20 

roach, it's called a sighting.  But if it's four or more 21 

roaches, you have infestation.  There's about 30 other ones we 22 

haven't seen. 23 

MR. MORRIS:  Okay.  Well, the other thing is that 24 

we're not an expert.  Only thing we work with, we're going to 25 
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see.  If we see something on a bus that shouldn't be on there, 1 

we're going to put it out of service and say it's infested, 2 

because the public don't want to see nothing on the buses.  So 3 

I'm not going to be on there counting roaches.  If we see two or 4 

three roaches, we don't want them in service.  We're going to 5 

put them out of service, whatever it is.    6 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Larry Davidson, Hampton Roads Termite 7 

and Pest.  On the six required treatments per year for the 8 

buses, are they done in the evening or daytime? 9 

MR. MORRIS:  Nighttime. 10 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Okay.  So you put them in a staging 11 

area and we can go in and -- 12 

MR. MORRIS:  Yes, because -– 13 

MR. DAVIDSON:  -- treat them.   14 

MR. MORRIS:  the -- because the fleets are out in the 15 

daytime.  At nighttime they come back in. 16 

MR. DAVIDSON:  I suspected that.  I just wanted to 17 

confirm it. 18 

MR. MORRIS:  The buses and the trains are the same 19 

way.  The trains come in at nighttime, from 9:00 to one o’clock.  20 

The trains are in the yard.  The buses, basically all of the 21 

buses are in the yard.  A few of them are still on the street. 22 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Okay.  Part two question is, who is the 23 

current provider for this contract? 24 

MR. MORRIS:  Our current provider for the contract?  25 
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Home Paramount.  They're not here.   1 

MR. COATES:  Are they here?  2 

MR. MORRIS:  Yeah. 3 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Home Paramount?  Okay.   4 

MR. MORRIS:  Go ahead. 5 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Larry Davidson, Hampton Roads Termite 6 

and Pest Control.  You have 77 locations, as per a count that I 7 

did.  Are there really considerable sizations [phonetic] on some 8 

of them?  You know, the actual -- like for the Metrorail, you've 9 

got 14 Metro stations. 10 

MR. MORRIS:  Uh-huh. 11 

MR. DAVIDSON:  You know, do you have any type of 12 

diagram or something that would let us know the sization of the 13 

structure building or areas that need to be treated? 14 

MR. MORRIS:  We could give you square footage, if you 15 

need it. 16 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Yeah, because that's going to make just 17 

a tremendous difference in labor efforts on that. 18 

MR. MORRIS:  Or we could do a site visit at one 19 

station, if you guys want. 20 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Are they all pretty similar? 21 

MR. MORRIS:  They're all pretty similar.  So, if you 22 

guys want to we could do a site visit of one station, one light 23 

rail station, one Metro, and the bus yard.   24 

MR. COATES:  Good morning. 25 
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MR. ADELEKE:  Good morning. 1 

MR. COATES:  Can you state your name and company name 2 

for the record, please? 3 

MS. ADELEKE:  I'm Temi, Kenmore Pest Control. 4 

MR. COATES:  Okay. 5 

MR. ADELEKE:  I'm Kenny from Kenmore Pest Control. 6 

Sorry for coming late.  We have a very bad accident on 95. 7 

MR. HAGIN:  Ken Hagin, Regional Pest Management.  Can 8 

you tell us what the last bid went for? 9 

MR. MORRIS:  You have the -- have to have a PIA.   10 

MR. HAGIN:  All right. 11 

MR. MORRIS:  A request -- a PIA request on the final 12 

bid.  You got to pay for one.  Public information. 13 

MR. HAGIN:  I'm sorry.  I didn’t quite understand 14 

that. 15 

MR. MORRIS:  You have to go to the Public Information 16 

Officer and get a request.  Then you can get a -- 17 

MS. GIBSON:  You can send a letter to me on your 18 

letterhead requesting the copy of the bid, and I would send it 19 

to our lawyers and then we would send it back to you.   20 

MR. HAGIN:  Thank you. 21 

MS. GIBSON:  Mm-hmm. 22 

MR. COATES:  Any other questions?   23 

MR. TRUSEN:  Paul Trusen, Terminix.  I walked in a few 24 

minutes late.  My apologies.  Is there a bid bond due on this -- 25 



                               MTA PRE-BID CONFERENCE – SOLICITATION NO.  T-8000-0409          23 

                                                                                                One Stop Legal 
                                                                                                (301) 379-6607 

on this bid?  Is that correct? 1 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  If your bid's over 100,000. 2 

MR. TRUSEN:  And a performance bond? 3 

MR. COATES:  Yes.  It's specified in the bid packet.  4 

MR. TRUSEN:  I understand that.  Thank you.   5 

MR. ADELEKE:  What's the e-mail address? 6 

MR. COATES:  I'm sorry.  Is there a question? 7 

MR. ADELEKE:  The e-mail address to -- I mean for the 8 

information they we requested. 9 

MR. COATES:  The PIA request? 10 

MR. ADELEKE:  Yes. 11 

MR. COATES:  You can -- just in the bid package -– 12 

MR. ADELEKE:  Okay. 13 

MR. COATES:  -- under the first section.  Under  14 

“Administration” -- under Section I, Item C, it has 15 

“Administrative and Contractual Information.”  It has the   16 

information on there.  Email address, everything to contact.   17 

MR. COATES:  Any more questions? 18 

[There was no response.] 19 

MR. COATES:  Okay.  All right.  Under Section III, 20 

“Insurance Requirements,” the MTA requires that the prime for 21 

this contract has five million dollars of insurance coverage.  22 

That's stated in the Section III of the IFB.  Okay.  23 

And the next section is under Section IV, the Bid 24 

Form, included in the unit price schedule.  All bids must be 25 



                               MTA PRE-BID CONFERENCE – SOLICITATION NO.  T-8000-0409          24 

                                                                                                One Stop Legal 
                                                                                                (301) 379-6607 

submitted in the form included in this section.  No other forms 1 

will be accepted.  And then the MTA only accepts hard copies.   2 

I want to make sure that everybody signed in on the 3 

sign-in sheet.  Is it still around on the desk or do I need to 4 

get that back?  Did everybody sign in?  Okay.  And are there 5 

anymore questions before -- yes, sir? 6 

MR. BROOM:  Aaron from Solomon's Termite and Pest 7 

Control.  For the hard copies for the bid submittal, all you 8 

need is one copy?  One hard copy?  You don't need no other 9 

additional copies? 10 

MR. COATES:  No. 11 

MR. BROOM:  Just one? 12 

MR. COATES:  Just one copy. 13 

MR. BROOM:  Very good. 14 

MR. COATES:  Okay.  So if there are no more questions, 15 

please remember to submit any of the questions that you had -- 16 

specific questions that you guys had -- submit those in writing 17 

and they must be received by the 16th -- October 16 by 4:00 p.m.  18 

Bids are due on October 23rd, no later than 2:00 p.m

So are there any further questions or issues that need 23 

to be discussed?  I'll return this (indiscernible).  Yes, sir? 24 

.  When the 19 

bids come in, this is a public bid opening.  It will be held on 20 

this floor, in this building, in Room 742 if you choose to 21 

attend.   22 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Larry Davidson, Hampton Roads Termite 25 
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and Pest Control.  Under Section VI, under General Requirements, 1 

A, Page 1 of 19 it does say the contractors submit a line item 2 

clause for termite treatment.  I don't see it on here.  Do we 3 

have to write it on our own line item, which makes it exempt 4 

from any bug or which means it would be an additional expense, 5 

because it's wood-destroying?  So I assume they want us to maybe 6 

put a linear or square footage.  And here again, "assume" is not 7 

a good word, so -- 8 

MR. MORRIS:  Send it in an e-mail to me, please sir. 9 

MR. DAVIDSON:  Okay. 10 

MR. HAGIN:  Ken Hagin, Regional Pest Management.  For 11 

all questions that were submitted, they're all going to be 12 

answered and sent out on the addendum? 13 

MR. COATES:  Yes.  There will be an addendum that will 14 

be posted on the website -- on the MTA's website.  The same 15 

place you download the solicitation, with all the questions -- 16 

MR. HAGIN:  Right. 17 

MR. COATES:  -- and all the answers to all the 18 

questions.  19 

MR. HAGIN:  Do you know what date you're going to send 20 

that out? 21 

MR. COATES:  I don't have an exact date, but it will 22 

be -- when you turn in your questions on the 16th, you know, 23 

we're going to need a few days to get answers.  But it will be 24 

posted before the bids are due. 25 
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MR. HAGIN:  Right.  Thank you. 1 

MS. ADELEKE:  When did you say was the last date for 2 

questions?  The 16th? 3 

MR. COATES:  October 16, 4:00 p.m.  Any more 4 

questions?   5 

[There was no response.] 6 

MR. COATES:  Okay.  So, if there's any additional 7 

questions after this meeting, you can submit them in writing.  8 

And I thank you for coming and have a great day. 9 

VARIOUS ATTENDEES:  Thank you. 10 

   (The Pre-bid Meeting was concluded at 10:42 a.m.) 11 
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